
For the best experience, open this PDF portfolio in
 
Acrobat X or Adobe Reader X, or later.
 

Get Adobe Reader Now! 

http://www.adobe.com/go/reader




NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING  


March 8, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 


AGENDA 
 
1.  Call to Order/Pledge of Allegiance 


a. Approval of Agenda 
RESOLUTION 


 Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the agenda of March 8, 2016. 


 
2.  Public Access to the Board: 


This time is provided for residents of the District to address the Board of Education.  
 
3.  Presentation: 


Kevin Henry, Data Coordinator, will present the district’s 2016-17 Accountability Status 
 
4.  Reports and Correspondence: 


a. Principal/Director Reports: (Note to BOE: Please email questions to the Superintendent) 
• Principals 
• Directors 
• School Business Administrator 


o Discussion of preliminary budget for 2016-17  
• Superintendent 


b. Budget Committee 
c. Student Update 
d. Good News 
e. Other 
f. Policy Committee 


 
5.  Consent Agenda: 


a) Board of Education Meeting Minutes  
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the Meeting Minutes of February 9, 2016. 


  
b) Recommendations from CSE and CPSE 


RESOLUTION  
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated 
February 3, 5, 10,12, 22,23,24 and 25, 2016, and March 1, 2 and 3, 2016; and instructs the Superintendent 
to implement the recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student number:    


 
12402, 13647, 13434, 13214, 13666, 13110, 13304, 12928, 13076, 13296, 13645, 13646, 13488 
13164, 12762, 12157, 11384, 12613, 11726, 11821, 13402, 13610, 11755, 11987, 11781, 12417     
12727, 12429, 12535, 10805                                 


               IEP Amendments:  13520, 11283, 13608, 11597, 13429, 12698     
 


c) Substitute Teachers and Substitute Service Personnel  
 RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with 


1 
 







the District Clerk. 
 


d) Treasurer Reports 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the Treasurer Reports as of January 2016. 
 


e) Approval of Policies 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the following new and/or revised policies: 
#5620-Fixed Asset Inventories, Accounting and Tracking [revised] 
#5675-Student Grading Information Systems [new] 
#6161-Conference/Travel Expense Reimbursement [revised] 
#6213-Disciplining of a Tenured Teacher or Certified Personnel [revised] 
#6215-Probation and Tenure [revised] 
#7130-Entitlement to Attend – Age and residency[revised] 
#7513-Administration of Medication [revised] 
#7521-Students with Life-Threatening Health Conditions [revised] 
#7552-Student Gender Identity [new] 
#8211-Prevention Instruction [revised] 
#8280-Instruction for English Language Learners [new] 
 


f) Personnel Items: 
1. Letter of Resignation – Maureen Fulton 


North Rose-Wolcott Elementary Clerk Typist, Maureen Fulton has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Maureen Fulton effective February 12, 2016. 
 


2. Letter of Resignation – Jonathan Topping 
Leavenworth Middle School teacher aide, Jonathan Topping has submitted a letter of resignation. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law accepts the resignation of Jonathan Topping effective February 28, 2016. 
 


3. Appoint Teacher Aide – Sundra Besaw 
Kathy Goolden and Mark Mathews are pleased to recommend Sundra Besaw to a Teacher Aide position at 
the Middle School. 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the 26 week probationary appointment of Sundra Besaw as a 
Teacher, Aide, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Hours/Day: 7 Months/Year: 10 
Probationary Period: March 9, 2016 –November 21, 2016 
Salary: $9.75/hr. for a total salary of $13,036 prorated to start date 
 


4. Permanent Appointment – Cindy O’Dell 
Mark Mathews is pleased to recommend Cindy O’Dell to a permanent appointment as a Teacher Aide. 


 
 


2 
 







RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Cindy O’Dell as a Teacher Aide, effective 
March 16, 2016. 
 


5. Permanent Appointment – Stacy Bond 
Robert Galloway is pleased to recommend Stacy Bond to a permanent appointment as a Bus Driver. 


 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law approves the permanent appointment of Stacy Bond as a Bus Driver, effective 
March 14, 2016. 
 


6. Appoint Long-Term Substitute - First Grade Teacher – Jennifer Evener 
Jennifer Hayden is pleased to recommend Jennifer Evener as a long-term substitute in the first grade.  
Ms. Evener will sub for Ben Wilson while he is on child rearing leave. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Jennifer Evener as a Long Term Substitute 
Teacher, conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation §80 
1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Early Childhood Education 1-6 
Appointment Dates: Approximately February 22, 2016 through March 8, 2016 
Salary: $202.50/day 
 


7. Program Appointments 
Kristin DeFeo has recommended the following individuals to work in grant funded programs. 
 
Staff Position                            $/Hr.  
Gabriel Torchon Program Teacher                            $25.00  
Joan Whitney Program Aide                                     $10.00 
Sam Halfman                   Program Teacher/Bus Duty          $25.00 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Gabriel Torchon as a Program Teacher at the 
rate of $25.00/hr. effective December 12, 2015 to June 30, 2016. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Joan Whitney as a Program Aide at the rate of 
$10.00/hr. effective September 15, 2015 to June 30, 2016. 
 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the appointment of Sam Halfman as a Program Teacher and Bus 
Duty Supervisor at the rate of $25.00/hr. effective December 17, 2015 to June 30, 2016. 
 
 
 
 
 


3 
 







8. Appoint Lifeguards 
Amy Bromley, Aquatics Director, is pleased to recommend three individuals as lifeguards. 
 


RESOLUTION 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the Superintendent of Schools and 
pursuant to Education Law, approves the following individuals as for all swim programs for 2015-16. 
 
Name  Position $/Hr. Name  Position $/Hr. 
Kalen Bjerga Lifeguard $9.00  Jason Roelle Lifeguard $9.00 
Mercedes Rizzo Lifeguard $9.00   
 


9. Appoint Volunteers 
RESOLUTION 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the School Business Administrator 
and pursuant to Education Law approves the following individual to work as a volunteer in the district. 
 
Brian Tomer   
  


 
6.  Information Items: 


a. Claims Auditor Reports 
b. Revised BOE Meeting Calendar 
c. Draft 1 Budget Information 


 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


4 
 







 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 


 
 
 
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


 


  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  
  


5 
 








 
NORTH ROSE-WOLCOTT CENTRAL SCHOOL DISTRICT 
BOARD OF EDUCATION REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 


February 9, 2016  6:00 PM      AUDITORIUM OF THE HIGH SCHOOL 
 
PRESENT 
 
 
 


BOE Members:  Vice President Danny Snyder,  John Boogaard, Lucinda 
Collier, Linda Eygnor,  Andrew Mathes, Izetta Younglove 
Superintendent:  Stephan J. Vigliotti, Sr. 
School Business Administrator (SBA): Robert Magin 
Director of Curriculum & Instruction (DCI): Melanie Stevenson 
District Clerk (DC):  Tina Fuller  
Approximately 16 students, staff and guests 
Absent:  President Edward Magin 
 


CALL TO ORDER  Vice President Snyder called the meeting to order at 6:02PM and led the  
Pledge of Allegiance. 
 


1. APPROVAL OF AGENDA Linda Eygnor moved and Drew Mathes seconded the following  
motion.  It passed with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Collier, D. Snyder, 
 I. Younglove voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon  recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the  
agenda of February 9, 2016. 
 


2. PUBLIC ACCESS No one addressed the Board. 
 


3a. ADMINISTRATIVE REPORTS John Boogaard asked for clarification regarding the creation of the Assistant 
Transportation Supervisor position.  Superintendent Vigliotti and SBA Magin 
explained in detail the reason for creating the position. 
 
It was asked that the videos regarding the School Climate Transformation 
Grant be shared on website for the community to view. 
 
A lot of outstanding information is provided in the reports. 
 
Linda Eygnor asked what the abbreviations meant that were included in the 
reports. It was asked that abbreviations not be used so that everyone is 
aware of what is being discussed. 
 


3b. BUDGET COMMITTEE Lucinda Collier gave an update on the process of the budget being built and 
that they are meeting again on Wednesday to discuss the governor’s 
proposals. 
 


3c. STUDENT BOARD MEMBER Kelly Crane gave her report as the Student Board Member.  She reported on 
upcoming and past events in the High School. The seniors are busy meeting 
financial aid and college application deadlines. 
 


3d. GOOD NEWS Superintendent Vigliotti reported that the staff has been working hard on 
initiatives that are complicated and deep.  Thanked them for their continued 
efforts. 
 


3f. POLICY COMMITTEE Clarification was made on where to the find the policies that were set for the 
first reading and the policies that were provided. 


February 9, 2016    59 







 
4. CONSENT AGENDA Lucinda Collier moved and Izetta Younglove seconded the following motion.  


It passed with a unanimous vote.  J.  Boogaard, L. Eygnor, A. Mathew, D. 
Snyder, voted yes. 
 


4a.  MEETING MINUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Meeting Minutes of January 12, 2016. 
 


4b.  RECOMMENDATIONS OF CSE 
& CPSE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
recommendations for the Committee on Special Education dated December 2 
and 15, 2015 January 4, 5, 6, 8, 11, 15, 20, 22, 28, and 29, and February 1, 2 
and 3, 2016; and instructs the Superintendent to implement the 
recommendations on behalf of the following individuals identified by student 
number:   
 
00122, 13006, 13664, 12883, 13315, 11405, 13642, 11547, 11483, 11484, 
13316, 10797, 11536, 13387, 12168, 11331, 11223, 11129, 13082, 12228, 
10565, 11273, 11283, 10639, 12890, 13567, 12048, 13652, 13449, 13625, 
12988, 13236     
 
IEP Amendments:  13663, 12402, 12429, 12417, 13664, 12063, 13429, 
13434 
 


4c.  SUBSTITUTES Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
individuals named on the substitute lists, which are on file with the District 
Clerk. 
 


4d.  TREASURER REPORT Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
Treasurer Reports December 2015. 
 


4e.  DESIGNATION OF 
DEPOSITORY FUNTD 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education law, designate the 
following as the depositories for funds as listed below for the 2015-16 school 
year. 


 
New York Cooperative Liquid Assets Securities Systems (NYCLASS), 999 18th 
Street, Suite 1230, Denver, CO  80202 
 


4f. PETTY CASH FUND Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approve the 
establishment of the following petty cash funds and the custodians of each 
fund. 


 
District Office    $100.00 Gen. Fund – Melanie Geil 
 


4g.  SINGLE AUDIT REPORT & 
EXTRACLASSROOM ACTIVITY 
AUDIT REPORT - ATTACHED 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Single Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2015.   
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 


February 9, 2016    60 







 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
Extra classroom Activity Audit Report for the year ending June 30, 2015.   
 
Be it further Resolved, that the Board accepts the Corrective Action Plan for 
the Extra classroom Activity Audit for the year ending June 30, 2015. 
 


4h1. LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
GALE ANTHONY 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Gale Anthony effective June 30, 2016. 
 


4h2.  LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE  
DEBRA MATHEWS 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Debra Mathews effective June 30, 2016. 
 


4h3.  LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
BECKY JO GUTHRIE 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Becky Jo Guthrie effective August 31, 2016. 
 


4h4.  LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE  
LYNN GALENS 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Lynn Galens effective August 31, 2016.  
 


4h5.  LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
NANCY SNYDER 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts with 
thanks for years of service, the letter of resignation for the purpose of 
retirement from Nancy Snyder effective June 30, 2016. 
 


4h6. LTR OF INTENT TO RETIRE 
JOAN PITTS  
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
resignation of Joan Pitts effective August 31, 2016. 
 


4h7.  LTR OF RESIGNATION 
PAMELA MALLORY 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
resignation of Pamela Mallory effective January 15, 2016. 
 


4h8. LTR OF RESIGNATION 
KAITLYN ATKINS 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, accepts the 
resignation from Kaitlyn Atkins as the Girls Jr. Varsity Softball Coach, 
effective February 2, 2016. 
 


4h9.  LEAVE OF ABSENCE 
JESSICA BURGESS 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
unpaid child rearing leave of absence for Jessica Burgess from approximately 
May 24, 2016 – June 30, 2016. 
 


4h10.  PERMANENT APPT 
LUCINDA CONBOY 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
permanent appointment of Lucinda Conboy as a Teacher Aide, effective 
March 1, 2016. 


February 9, 2016    61 







 
 


4h11.  PERMANENT APPT 
SELENA ABBOTT 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
permanent appointment of Selena Abbott as a Teacher Aide, effective March 
8, 2016. 
 


4h12.  PERMANENT APPT 
KIMBERLY SEMBER 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the 
permanent appointment of Kimberley Sember as a Bus Driver, effective 
February 16, 2016. 
 


4h13.  CREATION OF NON-
INSTRUCTIONAL POSITION 
 


Be it resolved, that the Board of Education hereby establishes the following 
classified Civil Service position effective February 10, 2016. 
 
Position      Classification  
1.0 FTE  Assistant Transportation Supervisor  competitive 
 


4h14.  APPT TEACHING ASST 
ROBYN RHOADES 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the four 
year probationary appointment of Robyn Rhoades as a Teaching Assistant, 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Teaching Assistant Level 1 
Tenure Area:  Teaching Assistant 
Probationary Period: February 10, 2016 – February 9, 2020 
Salary: Step A $17,475 
 


4h15.  CO-CURRICULAR 
APPOINTMENTS 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, appoints the 
following individual to fill co-curricular positions for the 2015-2016 school 
year: 
 
Name                        Bldg    Title                                               Step     Yr      Salary 
LaValley Brian    HS       Musical - Set Construction        4        11      $602      
 


4h16.  CURRICULUM & STAFF 
DELVEOPMENT 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following to serve on Curriculum & Staff Development Council from February 
1, 2016 – June 20, 2016 at a stipend of $1500.00 prorated to start date. 
 
Lead Teachers:                      Will represent::      
Christopher Ackley        HS  Math       
 


4h17.  COACHING & ATHLETIC 
APPOINTMENT 
 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
following coaching appointments for the 2015-16 school year, conditional 
upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners Regulation 
§80-1.11 and Part 87, and successful completion of all required First Aid/CPR 
and Child Abuse courses. 
 
Spring Coaching Positions Step Years      $ Amount 
Golf    Varsity Adam Hawley        1            1               $2515 
 


February 9, 2016    62 







 
5.  INFORMATION ITEMS Claims Auditor Reports 


 
EXECUTIVE SESSION J. Boogaard moved and L. Collier seconded the following motion.  It passed 


with a unanimous vote L. Eygnor, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted 
yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves 
Executive Session at 6:03 PM for the specific purpose to conduct a grievance 
hearing. 
 
The Board took a break prior to starting Executive Session. 
 


REGULAR SESSION The meeting returned to regular session at 6:46 PM. 
 


6.  ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA J. Boogaard moved and I. Younglove seconded the following motion.  It 
passed with a unanimous vote. L. Collier, L. Eygnor, A. Mathes, D. Snyder, 
voted yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the  
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law accepts the 
addition to the February 9, 2016 meeting agenda. 
 


6a.  APPOINT MATH TEACHER 
MELISSA ALLISON 


Be it resolved that the Board of Education, upon recommendation of the 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law approves the four 
year probationary appointment of Melissa Allison as a Math teacher 
conditional upon a criminal history record check according to Commissioners 
Regulation §80 1.11 and Part 87 as follows: 
Certification:  Initial Math 7-12 
Tenure Area:  Mathematics 
Probationary Period: February 23, 2016-February 22, 2020 
Salary: Step A $40,500 
 


ADJOURNMENT A. Mathes moved and L. Collier seconded the following motion.  It passed 
with a unanimous vote. J. Boogaard, L. Eygnor, D. Snyder, I. Younglove voted 
yes. 
 
Be it resolved that the Board of Education upon recommendation of 
Superintendent of Schools and pursuant to Education Law, approves the 
adjournment of the meeting at 7:24PM. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
Tina Fuller, Clerk of the Board of Education 


 


February 9, 2016    63 




































































































 
North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 
 


Building Administrator :Jennifer Hayden, North Rose-Wolcott Elementary School 


Date of Meeting: March 8, 2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness.  


Student Data: 
All students are in the process of being tested for reading Benchmarks for Fountas and Pinnell. 


Progress Narrative: 
Benchmark testing results will be included on report cards for discussion at parent/teacher conferences.  
These results will also be used to move students in and out of intervention groups and to use data-
driven instruction for guided reading. 


Grades 3 and 4 have been participating in practice testing for both Math and ELA this week. 


SIP Goal #2:Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible.  


Student Data: 


 2014-2015 2015-2016 


September- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


44 30 (9 were bus referrals) 


October- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


63 81 (18 were bus referrals) 


November- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


60 73 (6 were bus referrals) 


December- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


58 70 (13 were bus referrals) 


January- Number of Referrals 
(including bus referrals) 


69 (no bus referrals this month) 76 (12 were bus referrals) 


February- Number of 
Referrals(including bus referrals) 


57 (no bus referrals) 107 (24 were bus referrals) 


 







Progress Narrative: 


• 7 students received 5 or more referrals (total of 42/70) during the month of December, which 
led to the increase from October 2014-October 2015. 


Student 1 8 referrals Met with the special 
education team and adjusted 
consequences for his actions. 
CSE is aware in the behavioral 
change. 


Student 2  6 referrals Being recommended to RTI- 
changes at home are cause of 
new behaviors 


Student 3 6 referrals FACT services, Juvenile 
Referrals made with SRO, 
Counseling at school through 
Wayne Behavioral, Classroom 
Adjustments 


Student 4 6 referrals Being recommended to RTI- 
changes at home are cause of 
new behaviors 


Student 5 5 referrals FACT services, Classroom 
Adjustments 


Student 6 5 referrals Parent meeting, student re-
started medication 


Student 7 6 referrals Juvenile Referrals made with 
the SRO, CPS contacted, 
Behavior Plan revisited 


 


 


SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: 


Through our evaluation of the PBIS (Cougar Pride) program with BOCES, an area for improvement was 
parent and student involvement in PBIS. 







Progress Narrative: 


• Parent/Teacher Conferences are scheduled for the end of March 


• All parents are invited by a phone call or a letter (if we are unable to reach them by phone) to 
attend RTI meetings for their student 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


January: 


• Merry Go Round Theatre 
• Girls Night out 
• Florentina Fun days 
• Cubby Club 
• Table of Honor 


 
February: 


• Dental Presentations 
• Family Fun Literacy Night 
• Kindness Celebration 
• 100th day of school 
• PE Night 
• Cubby Club 
• 3rd grade Career assembly 


 ES Students Participating in the HS Musical as orphans in Annie! 


 Fourth Graders read books to the PreK students! 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


 Administrator: Kathy Goolden, Director of Special Education, Grades 5-adult 


Date of Board Meeting:   March 2016 


SIP Goal #1:  All North Rose-Wolcott Middle and High School students with disabilities will demonstrate 
improved academic achievement and increased college and career readiness. 


Progress Narrative:   


Special education staff at the Middle & High School participated in a review of the recent field 
advisory issued by NYSED “Blueprint for Improved Results for Students with Disabilities.” Discussion 
related to the contents of the field advisory was linked to instructional implications. 


Special education staff members at the Middle & High School reviewed the field advisory issued by 
NYSED related to Least Restrictive Environment, “School Districts’ Responsibilities to Provide Students 
with Disabilities with Specially-Designed Instruction and Related Services in the Least Restrictive 
Environment (LRE).”   


Recent changes in the procedure for administering the New York State Alternate Assessment have 
resulted in training for me as the test coordinator and for the teachers who administer the 
assessments. 


Leverage leadership classroom visits and conversations are ongoing. 


During the recent early release day, special education teachers implemented information from the 
standards based IEP (Individual Education Program) goal writing workshop using data as a framework 
for their work. 


 


SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott students with disabilities will improve in their 
social/emotional/behavioral functioning in the classroom and school setting. 


Progress Narrative: 


The Special Education Leadership Team met on February 25, continuing work on developing “Future 
Story” opportunities for all students and “Program continuity, K-12.” 


Check in-Check out continues as a Tier 2 intervention at the Middle School.  


 


 







SIP Goal #3:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
foster partnerships that build communication and understanding within the school district and 
community. 


Data:  


100 % of parents/families were contacted prior to CSE meetings. 


Parental/family attendance (including phone conferences) for the CSE meetings in February was 80% 
for the month of February. The percentage of students attending their own CSE meetings in February 
was 80%. There were 10 meetings held. 


 


SIP Goal #4:    The special education department at North Rose-Wolcott School District will continue to 
follow regulations in order for the district to be compliant in the following areas: 


 


The last in the series of verifications of data for Special Education was completed in February. 


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Grade 5-adult student movement: 


CSE moved in:  1 


504 moved in:  0 


CSE new referrals:  3 


504 new referrals:  0 


Declassified:  2 


CSE moved out:  1 


504 moved out:  0 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 


BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator:  Mark Mathews 


Meeting Date:  3/8/16 


SIP Goal #1:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS ELA assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


Progress Narrative:   


● All reading teachers continue to be fully engaged with intensive, small-group reading 


instruction.   


● Reading teachers continue to collect/report/review progress-monitoring data. (Running 


Records, STAR, F&P Benchmarks) 


● Reading teachers are maintaining data spreadsheet for their grade level, and for 


reporting purposes. 


● Reading teachers will send data reports home again to parents in June. 


● We are looking at scheduling for the 2016-2017 year and discussing adding layers to our 


interventions to students.  


● We continue to improve processes that identify and support students who are not meeting 


grade-level expectations  through MTSS (multi-tiered support systems).  Meetings continue to 


be held every “C” and “G” day for 7th and 8th grade students, and every Thursday for 5th and 


6th grade students.  On average we continue to be able to meet on about 70 students a month.          


        


● On February 26th, teachers in grades seven and eight  participated in training on writing 


instruction (Our 5th and 6th grade teachers met last month.)  They worked with our ELA Coach 


from BOCES (Betsy Serapilio-Frank) who helped build consistency in our  writing program.  Areas 


of focus for the training were: 


● Foundations for writing (why do we write) –(I do/We do/You do) 


● Teachers reviewed the Writing Standards 


● Narrative writing 


● How to give good feedback to students 


● How to create opportunities for student choice 


● GOAL- to build a writing community 


Action plan for Goal 1: 







*Create posters with the critical verbs and definitions for all classrooms and hallways. 


*Provide written reminders so that hallway displays of student work are updated on a monthly 


basis.   Displays show student tasks will include critical verbs and will demonstrate student 


capacity to write for a range of tasks, purposes, and audiences. 


*Demonstrations and examples of active vocabulary instruction using Marzano’s Six Steps 


during class visits, walkthroughs, and observations. 


*Grade level teams implement their action plan so that ALL students can correctly identify all 


29 of the critical verbs-assessment dates. The next assessment is:  3/23/15. 


 


 


SIP Goal #2:  The percent of students meeting or exceeding grade level standards in longitudinal cohort 


groups on the NYS Math assessment will improve by 5% in all subgroups. 


● 5-8 Math Teachers/students continue to use the “CUBES Strategy” (Circle, Underline, Box, 


Evaluate, Solve) to improve accuracy in solving Math word problems. 


● Co-teaching teams continue to work with our BOCES Coach Tammy Jones,  and our Math 


Department continues to work with the Math Partnership grant to continue to learn about and 


implement effective strategies in Math. 


● Intervention teachers and Teaching Assistants are using Accelerated Math to allow students to 


work/practice math at their independent level (as identified on the STAR Math assessment). 


Teachers and TA’s are also using “Math XL,” and “Math Facts in a Flash” (computerized 


programs to help master basic Math facts).  Math facts are an area that many of our students 


need additional support with. 


● A new Math Teaching Assistant was added this past month.  Mrs. Rhoades is now working to 


support students/classes in Math in grades 5-8. 


● Teaching Assistants are assigned to the after-school time to support students in the area of 


Math.  (Reteaching...assisting with homework, etc.) 


Progress Narrative:   


Math teachers are using STAR benchmarking data, as well as accelerated math progress monitoring data 


to set goals for students to work at their independent level.  Teachers continue to  monitor student 


work, offer small groups for reteaching and extension,  and  offer 1:1 intervention to best support all 


students as they grow in the area of Math. 







Teachers continue to give mid-module and end-of-module  Math assessments, and the teachers (with 


the Math TA support) are organizing students, based on data, to reteach or extend their learning.  


Math teachers are progressing in their work with the modules, and are close to being on target in 


regards to their pacing guide. 


Math teachers gave interim assessments in February which will gave us more information as to the 


standards students have mastered, and the standards they need to continue to work on. 


Action plan for Goal 2: 


*Send home copies of CUBES strategy to all families to post in their home. 


*Adjust TA support as necessary (and based on current data). 


*Adjust Accelerated Math as necessary (teachers review student work and readjust goals). 


*Provide written reminders so that hallway displays of student work (Math) are updated on a 


monthly basis.   Displays show student tasks will include critical verbs and will demonstrate 


student capacity to accurately determine and explain an answer. 


*Math vocabulary taught, posted in classroom using Marzano’s six-steps, and evident in 


student language and work. 


*Math visuals posted in the classroom. 


 


SIP Goal #3: 


Student Data:    







 


Progress Narrative:   


● Referrals - see above 


● We continue to work with Sue Kuck -  Data Coordinator to create reports more focused on PBIS 


Behaviors. 


● Stacy P. has been calling daily for attendance,  Ceccarellis  are also doing home visits,  School is 


doing more communication with parents about the importance of attendance. 


● We continue to use the updated  attendance letters and protocol for dealing with persistent 


student absences. 


● The student of the month was announced at each Town Hall meeting to recognize students who 


demonstrated the character trait of the month at each grade level.  This month the focus was 


“Craftsmanship.”  Next month the focus is “Perseverance.”. We will continue to recognize 


students at Town Hall to promote our character traits of the month and provide role models for 


other students.  This will be a new focus in our student yearbook. 


● Our Faculty Meeting this month focused on demonstrating best practices for Tier 1, Core 


instruction.  We discussed the effects of trauma, and poverty on students, and read articles 


based on attention, mindset and working memory. 







● At every Town Hall meeting staff and students are able to “shout-out” positive things that have 


been happening.  Also, staff continue to submit “positive referrals” which are read on the 


morning announcements and then sent home to parents.  


 


Action plan for goal 3: 


*Mark and Kristin will bring items back to student council 


*Review T chart with staff and use input to guide the discipline ladder 


*Student council students to develop and participate in lessons around schoolwide 


expectations 


*Complete SAS (staff survey) and TFI (tiered-fidelity inventory) 


*Share the results of the survey data to compare this year’s and last year’s outcomes 


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


 


Our Student Council sponsored “Hoops for Heart” again this year to raise money for the American Heart 


Association, and to promote “healthy hearts.”  Our goal was $6,000 and as of this moment (we had a 


few last envelopes turned in), we have raised $8,002.70!!!! 


 


8th grade Honors Trip Students held their annual Spaghetti Supper at the American Legion this past 


Saturday. 


 


“Aladdin Jr.” is taking place on March 11th and 12th at the MS.  7:00 showtime for each.  The 8th grade 


Honors Trip will be selling goodies at intermission to help support the cost of their trip. 


 


The Student Council council continues to report out their efforts at our monthly Town Hall meetings.  


Example - Student Council introduced the Learner’s Creed that will be read on the announcements every 


morning. They also talked about “Zap-a-Snack” fundraising which will start on April 4th to support the 


costs of the 8th grade dance and dinner. 


 


LMS Parent team continues to meet monthly.   This month we continued our discussion around the 


MTSS process and getting helps for students.  


 


Mrs. Oeschger’s 5th grade class has been eagerly sharing their “Vocabulary Jingles” on the morning 


announcements.  These jingles focus on our critical verbs, and are a fun and engaging way for our 


students to remember the critical verb, as well the the definition. 


 


February 12th our staff participated in a district-wide wellness event and were able to take part in a 


biometric screening which tells them their blood-pressure, BMI, cholesterol, weight, sugar levels, oxygen 


levels and MORE. 







 


Our Modified Girls basketball team is winding down their season. Modified Wrestling is doing the same.  


Next up...Spring sports! 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Administrator: Megan Paliotti, Director of Special Ed., Pre-school-4th/PPS 


Date of Meeting: March 9,2016 


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott students will demonstrate improved student achievement and 
increased college, career, and community readiness. 


Strategies: 
-Leverage Leadership visits and meetings continue 
-APPR walk throughs and observations  
-BOCES professional developer, Tammy Jones will be coaching each NRWE co-teaching team in the 
following areas: planning, differentiation of lessons, student specific observation and feedback- 
-BOCES Special Education Specialist, Cindi Dowd is supporting the special classes implementation and 
data collection tools for the Unique Curriculum which is designed for students with significant cognitive 
deficits 
-The Special Education Leadership Team is continuing to develop plans to improve transition for 
students between buildings, from one grade level to the next, and also to create a tiered system to 
increase independent use of strategies to compensate for their areas of weakness as they become more 
mature.  
 
SIP Goal #2: Our goal at North Rose-Wolcott is for students to exhibit the following character traits in 
all settings: Be Safe, Be Kind, Be Respectful, Be Responsible. 


Student Data:  27% of behavioral referrals at NRWE for February were for Students with Disabilities. 


One student had one 


Two students had two 


Four students had three 


One student had four 


One student had eight 


-Kathleen Fitzpatrick is a consultant through Clinical Support Services who performs behavioral 
observations on specific students and entire classrooms. She is working with our special classes at NRWE 
to provide support and intervention ideas for our most behaviorally involved students.  


-Christopher Singer, Preschool Behavior Specialist spent two days in our Universal Pre-Kindergarten 
Classrooms. He observed the classroom behavior systems and tiered supports that are in place and met 







with teachers to deliver feedback regarding their implementation of behavioral supports and 
information regarding customization of support for pre-school students. 


 


SIP Goal #3: At North Rose-Wolcott, we will foster partnerships for learning that build communication 
and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: In February, 82% of meetings had parent participation for CPSE. There were 11 meetings 
held.  


In February, 57% of meetings had parent participation for CSE. There were 7 meetings held.  


 


Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


Pre-school to 4th grade student movement: 


CSE moved in: 0  CSE moved out:  0 


504 moved in: 0  504 moved out: 0 


CPSE moved in: 0 CPSE moved out: 0 


CPSE new referrals:  3 


CSE new referrals:  0 


504 new referrals:  0 


Declassified: 0 


K-4 Out of District Placements: 


BOCES-8 students at 3 different locations 


 


 


 


 


 








North Rose-Wolcott CSD 
BOE Report for 2015-2016 


 


Building Administrator Paul Benz, NRW HS 


Date of Meeting  March 8, 2016  


SIP Goal #1: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will demonstrate improved academic achievement 
and increased college and career readiness. 


Student Data: 


JANUARY 2016 NYS REGENTS EXAM RESULTS 


(This exam administration is administered for students who were not previously successful.) 


Exam # 
Exams 


# 
Passing 


% 
Passing 


% 
Mastery 


*Algebra CC 21 9 43% 0% 


*English CC 15 10 67% 20% 


Comp 
English 


2 0 0% 0% 


Global 
History 


38 16 42% 0% 


U.S. History 8 6 75% 13% 


Living 
Environment 


23 10 43% 0% 


Earth 
Science 


7 2 29% 0% 


Chemistry 2 1 50% 0% 


*Common Core Learning Standards exam. 


Progress Narrative: 


Students who took the January NYS Regents were placed in Period 3 prep or in an actual related class during the 
1st semester for supports.  Our after school tutoring from 3-5PM has good student participation.  Increases are  a 
reflection of quarter 2 data review.  Additionally, staff have requested and targeted students who have been 
struggling as indicated by our 20 week progress reports. 







PERIOD 3 EXTENSION CLASSES ONLY      2/22/16 


 


Course 
# Students 
Enrolled in 
Extension in Q2 


# Students in 
Extension Who 
Passed the 
Course in Q2 


% Students in 
Extension who 
Passed the 
Course in Q2 


Algebra 59 31 52.5 


Geometry 39 35 89.7 


Algebra 2/Trig 37 32 86.4 


PreCalc 16 16 100 


ELA 9 31 22 70.9 


ELA 10 20 5 25 


ELA 11 22 12 54.5 


ELA 12 16 14 87.5 


World Hist 9 15 8 53.3 


World Hist 10 9 6 66.9 


U.S. Hist. 21 12 57.1 


LE 37 17 45.9 


Earth Sci 19 17 89.4 


Chemistry 25 18 72 


 


Progress Narrative: 


When looking at the Period 3 passing course rate, please know that students who are in these classes are 
students who are struggling in the actual course connected.  Additionally, students who may have shown growth 
(ex: 35 to a 60avg) will still show as ‘failing’.  We continue to develop tiers of support for students at-risk for 
failing a particular class.  These Tier 2 interventions include: run around sheets, parent contact/conference, 
Learning Lab assignment, after school or 3-5pm tutoring. 


 







SIP Goal #2: All North Rose-Wolcott High School students will continuously develop district values – 
responsibility, respectfulness, safety, and kindness – through a Multi-Tiered Support System. 


Student Data: 


 


Progress Narrative: 


• Check In, Check Out program for students who could benefit from a daily routine of touching base with a 
staff member.  At minimum, the student would check in with the teacher at the beginning and at the 
end of each day.  A daily record will be kept.  Staff members will be matched up with a maximum of 2 
students to begin.  So far we have seen positive changes in most of our 24 students participating! 


• School Climate Grant Transformation: committee meets every other Monday to come up with activities, 
consistent posters in rooms, changes to PST (forms, organization, etc.)  


• Leadership class, during Period 3, led by Mr. Benz and Mrs. Hoyt are in the process of reviewing our 
student agendas.  We will have a more inclusive and formal student handbook review this Spring. 


• Continue to work with staff once a month on the information from the Framework for Understanding 
Poverty book.   


SIP Goal #3: The North Rose-Wolcott High School community will continue to foster partnerships for learning 
that build communication and understanding within the school district and community. 


Student Data: 


 


Progress Narrative: 


High school parents continue to participate in the district strategic planning process.   


Staff and parents at the high school are meeting/planning a Career Day at the high school.  This career day will 
take place during the school day on Tuesday, April 19th 8:30-10:30AM   


NR-W High School will be hosting the Wayne County Special Olympics on May 6th.  Kathy Hoyt, Athletic Director, 
is directing this event.  They are meeting and communicating frequently.  


Continued Framework for Understanding Poverty  


 


 


 







Student and/or Staff Highlights: 


The musical production of Annie will be taking place on Friday, 3/4 and Saturday, 3/5 @ 7PM and Sunday, 3/6 @ 
2PM. 


Our winter sports teams had a great season!!   


Boys’ Bowling repeated as Section V champs!  Hannah Pendleton for track was a Section V champion and broke 
a school record in shot put! 


Boys’ basketball had a season that will not be forgotten!  1st time Wayne county champions!  They had a repeat 
trip to the Blue Cross Arena for the sectional final where they lost a tough game to Wellsville. 


March is Music in our schools month.  We will have a band and choir concert on Wednesday, March 23rd @ 6PM 
and an art exhibit @ 5PM. 


Congratulations are in order for North Rose-Wolcott and the work you have been doing with Teaching Is The 
Core (TITC).  The following teachers from the high school are participating:  Furletti, Charles; Hosier, Jessica; 
Grasso, Michael; Jacobs, Erin.   They have been recognized by NYSED!! 


 





